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CONTRACTOR INFORMATION C M 269 1 - A1
Name: REPUblic Services of Florida, Limited Partnership
Addr _7000 Imeson Road Jacksonville FL 32219

€SS
City State Zip

Contractor’s Administrator Name: Seth Weightman Title: Manager Municipal Sales

(904) 999-3033 SWeightman@republicservices.com

Tel#: Fax: Email:
CONTRACT INFORMATION
Contract Name: Service Agreement for Delivery of Recyclable Materials Contract Value: Est. $15,000 per year
Amendment to increase Environmental Recovery Fee from $15.00 to $16.25 per ton effective 1/1/2020
Brief Description: and increase Processing Fee from $39.00 to $103.95 per ton also effective 1/1/2020
Contract Dates : From: 6/1/2019 to: 5/31/2020 Status: New _ Renew X Amend#  WA/Task Order
How Procured: & Sole Source ~ SingleSource = ITB ~ RFP _ RFQ  Coop. ___ Other

If Processing an Amendment:

C M 269 1 Est. $15.00/Environmental Fee & $59.40/Processing Fee

Contract #: Increase Amount of Existing Contract:

New Contract Dates: to TOTAL OR AMENDMENT AMOUNT: =+ $19:074.40 per year
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Contract Number CM2691-A1

AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE/FIRST INCREASE TO THE AGREEMENT
FOR DELIVERY OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS

This Amendment entered inte this Eaﬂ:l_ day of

S—
QQ,ﬂ\)OMV\ , 2020 by and between the BOARD OF COUNTY
2

COMMISSIONERS OF NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA, a political
subdivision of the State of Florida, (hereinafter referred to
as “County”) and REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FLORIDA, LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, 7000 Imeson Road Jacksonville, Florida 32219
(hereinafter referred to as “WVendor”).

WHEREAS, the parties entered into an Agreement dated
June 4, 2019, for Delivery of Recyclable Materials; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement provided for a term of June 1,
2019 through May 31, 2020 at a set rate a $99.00 Processing
Fee per ton (for glass, plastic & aluminum), $15.00 for an
Environmental Fee per load and 4.91% Fuel Fee per load; and

WHEREAS, the Vendor notified the County on November 20,
2019, per letter attached hereto as Exhibit “1” and
incorporated herein, of an adjustment to the Environmental
Recovery Fee from $15.00 to $16.25 per load effective January
1, 2020 to yield a more appropriate level of cost recovery;
and

WHEREAS, the Vendor sent and additionally notification
to the County on December 10, 2019, per letter attached

hereto as Exhibit ™2” and incorporated herein, of an
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adjustment to the Processing Fee from $99.00 to $103.95 per
ton effective January 1, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend this Agreement to
adjust the Environmental Recovery Fee from $15.00 to $16.25
per load and adjust the Processing Fee from $99.00 to $103.95
per ton effective January 1, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual
covenants and agreements herein contained, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

1. Increase the Environmental Fee from $15.00 to
$16.25 per load, per Exhibit “1”

2 Increase the Processing Fee from $99.00 to $103.95
per ton, per Exhibit “2”

3. All other provisions of said Agreement not in
conflict with this Amendment shall remain in full
force and effect.

4, Time is of the essence.

(Signatures on next page)
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Exhibit "1" CM2691-A1

REPUBLIC / Jacksonville Recycling Center

<'®
wﬁ SERVICES [ 7000 imeson Road

[ Jacksonville, FL 32219
904.999.3044

November 20, 2019

Environmental responsibility is important to us and our customers. We value your
business and are committed to providing high quality service. We strive to contain
costs but are unable to unilaterally control environmental and compliance expenses.

We continually evaluate the Environmental Recovery Fee to determine whether we are
appropriately recovering the costs our companies incur nationwide to operate and
maintain their facilities in an environmentally responsible manner, and achieving an
acceptable operating margin. We determined that the ERF needed to be adjusted to
yield a more appropriate level of cost recovery.

The Environmental Recovery Fee is a Republic Services’ charge to recover
environmental expenses associated with operating Republic Services’ and its affiliates’
landfill, transfer station, material recovery and landfill gas-to-energy facilities
nationwide, and is designed to achieve an acceptable operating margin.

Effective January 1, 2020, the Environmental Recovery Fee will increase to $16.25 per
load. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact our Recycling
Center at (904) 999-3044.

We look forward to your continued patronage. You can be confident that we will
continue to professionally manage your waste stream in accordance with federal, state
and local laws and regulations.

Sincerely,

Jason Graves

Jason Graves
Division Manager MRF

JGraves@RepublicServices.com

‘The Environmental Recovery Fee is not a tax, surcharge, or fee inandated/imposed, by or remitted to any governmental or
regulatory agency. This is a Republic Services’ charge and is not gssociated with any explicit, direct or indirect cost to
service any single customer’s accotint.
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REPUBLIC ,,/ Jacksonville Recycling Center
SERVICES |/ 7000 Imeson Road ‘ _._&:_
/ Jacksonville, FL 32219
904.999.3044

December 10, 2019

Dear Customer,

With the rising popularity of recycling and sustainability initiatives, contamination
levels are also rising. Our Recycling Centers process tons of material each month and
unfortunately, a significant portion of that material is non-recyclable. As you know the
non-recyclable material must be pulled out and transported to a disposal facility,
therefore significantly increasing the cost of processing material.

T ———

Republic Services is also navigating a new resale market which has significantly
decreased the percentage of allowable contamination in commaodities sold.
Unfortunately, Republic Services can no longer continue to absorb the impacts related
to the current economic conditions. We will continue to provide the excellent service
you expect and deserve from us; however it is necessary to implement the following
rate change effective January 1, 2020.

Processing Fee* - $103.95 per ton
Republic Services will continue to professionally manage your waste stream safely and

in accordance with federal, state and local laws and regulations. If you have any
guestions, please feel free to contact our Recycling Center at 904-999-3044.

Sincerely,

Jason Graves

Jason Graves
Division Manager MRF

JGraves@RepublicServices.com

*Our Fuel and Environmental Fees will continue to be applicable to these rates.




Sharon Johns

From: Weightman, Seth <SWeightman®@republicservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Sharon Johns

Cc: Brinkley, Bill; Graves, Jason

Subject: Nassau County Signed Amendment

Attachments: Scannedimage01-07-2020-104405.pdf; ATT00001.htm

' CONTAINS EXTERNAL SENDER CONTENT: Do not open attachments unless you are expecting them and trust the
' sender.
‘ - Technical Services

Hi Sharon,
Thank you again for your help. Attached is Republic’s signed agreement from our General Manager Bill Brinkley.

Respectfully,
Seth

Seth Weightman
Manager Municipal Sales
Tampa, FL | Jacksonville, FL

5210 W. Linebaugh Ave.
Tampa, FL 33624

8619 Western Way
Jacksonville, FL 32256

e SWeightman@republicservices.com
¢ (813) 334-1805

w RepublicServices.com

REPUBLIC

&
&s SERVICES
we'll handle it from here’

From: Brinkley, Bill <BBrinkley@republicservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Weightman, Seth <SWeightman@republicservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Scanned Image

Bill Brinkley



General Manager
Republic Services

Begin forwarded message:

From: "N9507 @RepublicServices.com" <N9507 @RepublicServices.com>
Date: January 7, 2020 at 10:48:25 AM EST

To: "Brinkley, Bill" <BBrinkley@republicservices.com>

Subject: Scanned Image

Please do not reply.



